From: Kaye <kaye@coopmead.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 4:38 PM
To: hhughes@santafecountynm.gov; athamilton@santafecountynm.gov;

ahansen@santafecountynm.gov; jsgreene@santafecountynm.gov;
chustamante@santafecountynm.gov; josela rra@santafecountynm.gov; Gabriel C.
Bustos

Subject: As e-bikes proliferate, so do deadly fires blamed on exploding lithium-ion batteries | Ap
| santafenewmexican.com

WARNING:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi everyone:

Just in case you did not see the story about lithium-ion battery fires in New York in today’s Santa Fe New Mexican the link
is below.

NY City Fire Commissioner said, “These aren’t typical fires. The batteries don’t smolder, they explode. We have reached
a point of crisis in New York City with ion batteries now a top cause of fatal fires in New York.”

These type of batteries store an explosive amount of energy and are too dangerous for use in a Utility-size facility within
a mile of three communities, Turquoise Trail Charter School and a mile south of Santa Fe.

Thanks for reading.
Kaye
Kaye Cooper-Mead

https://apnews.com/article/ebike-fires-lithium-ion-batteries-b5ab9acf9ca317alb5b917097ac5210d

Sent from my iPad




